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Richard Dwyer

From: David Hohnstein [dts@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 4:48 PM

To: Connell, Larry

Cc: Dionne Filiatrault; Dwyer, Richard

Subject: 2BE-MEA0507 amendment

Good afternoon Larry,

I thought | would get out a quick email to let you know and give you a heads up, that following our
teleconference this morning with the Board, a decision was made to put together a letter to AEM, with
respect to the 2BE (BB) -MEA0507 amendment submitted February 1, 2008 and it's overlapping scope
of activities with the Type A application currently before the Board.

There are some administrative issues that have come to light following the discussion at the technical
meeting which need to be addressed prior to posting the application for review and comment by the
parties. The NWB will be seeking clarification from AEM on a few points. With that in mind, I would
like to request that the supplemental information that AEM was going to provide with respect to this
application be held until a decision on procedure is determined.

I thank you in advance for your patience in this matter and hopefully will be submitting the letter within
the next couple days,

Regards,

Dave

David Hohnstein, C.E.T.,  A/Director Technical Services
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